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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)
— e ————— e — e

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 23 November, 2018 9:52 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey; Our Ref: SLP5237A/RCA/jp/ps Your
Ref: 1201800013326/IL

Attachments: 2nd PRS RCA pdf

Please attend to attached TPRS notice.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 9:45 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - 5GUser

Ce: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey; Our Ref: SLP5237A/RCA/jp/ps Your Ref: 1201800013326/IL

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below and subject above.
Please find the enclosed 2nd Pre-repair Survey herewith.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sampu

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference,

----- Original Message --—-

From: lionel.tan@ fiwd.com [mailto:lionel tan@@ fwd.com]
To: Accident/alkscep.com

Ce: motorclaims,sgiifwd.com




Sent: Thu, 22 Nov 2018 09:48:57 +0000
Subject:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
VICOM LTD

APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD

A, o LA

Regards,
Lionel

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]
Sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Motor Claims 5G - SG Commen

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey; Our Ref: SLP 5237A/RCA/jp/ps Your Ref: SIX 3715G Our Ref:
1201800013326/IL

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the subject above.

Please find the enclosed Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith.
Thank you,

Regards,

Sampu

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
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
interference.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not

2



use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,
Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.

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
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known, However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Your Ref : 1201800013326/JL

OurRef : SLP 5237A/RCA/jp/ps
Date @ 22 November 2018

Fax. 6538 3708
piD: 3152 0989
Email:  accident@kscgp.com

FWD Singapore Pte Ltd By Emaill Only

Dear Sirs,

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 15 OCTOBER 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email dated 22 November 2018.

Please be informed that our client is agreeable to appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
The said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Address : RC Auto
160 Sin Ming Drive
#06-20 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575722

Contact Person/Hp/Tel : Mr Tan Chuan Kim / 9761 9383

Kindly acknowledge upon inspection in the acknowledgement box below.

Yours sincerely,

e



YourRet © 1201800013326/IL
OurRef : SLP 523TA/RCA/jp/ps
Date  : 22 November 2018

Fﬂucknuwtadgement
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor's Company] have completed as
follows:-
(a) Pre- Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(¢) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post- Repair Survey/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreanoisseorissr

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-BA05 Email: sun@kkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

To:  FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
6 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#18-01 Suntec Tower 4 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038986 Singapore 408933
Alln: Date: 26 Nov 2018
Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No  : SJX3T13G
TP Vehicle No 1 SLP523TA Accident Date :15M0/2018
Make s TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS Assignment Date 1 23M1/2018
Date of Inspection  : 23/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 2 days
Inspection At : R C Auto (HCY)
Elk 18 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A #01-43
Singapore 575676

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impactl / damages ofs rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidentl.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 58 3,618.00
Revised Amount 55 2,007.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 300.00
Total =5 2,307.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55
COE / PARF Rebate 55
Salvage Value 2t ]
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage,
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments: TP : WP



WA 18134548 [ Cyela B Carmags Irdusiries P Lbd - Pandan Loop
ENTRY DATE & TIME TRV VEAT
<L EMITTED BY: Lim Jn i

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repar correctly the details of the accident 1o apeed up the claims process.

2 Tris Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the puthorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possiols, Any wilful rrsrapresentaton of witholding of material facts may allgw INSUTANCE COMPANES i
repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and accepiance of thia Form by insurance companias is nob an admission of policy lability on the pan of the ineurancs COMpanEs.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This rapart will be forwarded by the Insuners of the GiA Records Managerment Centra estabhshad by the General Insurance association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made available upon epplcation by interesied parties

7. By the lodgement of this repart Lo e INSUTET, you hereby consent to the arcriving of this repart &t the cefre and to copies of the repan heing mada available
aforesaid,

Date Of Report 16/10/2018 16:47

Date Of Accident 15/10/2018 22:05

Exact Location Of Accident ALOMNG RAFFLES QUAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

yehicle Registration Number SLPS23TA
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner BETSIE FTELTD

Co Reg No 2008042002

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-9661 1648
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-D661 1648
Vehicle Particulars

Manusfacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Model CLA200

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NE

If Mo, Please state action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Policy Mumber 1700013669-01

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Marne of Driver &OH HWEE HOON
MRIC No 571258702

Date OF Birth apmiran

Occupation INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 16/11/1994

Diriving Experience 23 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

hMobile Number (LOCAL) +65-06611648
Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10of 15
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G. The repor will be fonsarded Dy the msurans of the GLA Reconds Management Centre sstabiished by e Genorsl ingurance Agsocsafion of
Singapors (GIA) for Bfcweng and that copies af thi repor wil for a fee be made availabie upon sppication by interesied parbed
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fc] ey Peeonal nformation may/can be disciosed by any of the insyreis and/or LA jo their Third Dary SenAGe poviders of agonis(nciudng
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Page 3of 15



Sketch Plan #2
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TURN RIGHT OR GO STRAIGHT AS | PROCEED TO TURN RIGHT VEHICLE B (§1X3am SG) ON MY RIGHT LANE WHICH ARE
ONLY ALLOWED TO TURN RIGHT HAD WENT STRAIGHT AND COLLIDED ONTO MY RIGHT REAR POATION

|

DECLARATION
Eﬁemmimw PamiCLRars are thss in SVEry Feapec

Please note that you have 14 calendar days to revert and filo the claim under your awn policy. Failing to do so,
your insurance company will not allow nar accopt the claim,

Magn Contact your ingurance company for amy Birther aotlkg)

| ~_l Kerlyn Ong »
\ o DD - 6771 4420 )0
—fmnil - erie—
Polayholder's Signature Orrver's Signasure CwelFflpditmgCentre Personned's
Date & Time {1 driver is ot the polieyhalder| Lustom i KERLYN
Oate & Time 16102018 1438 NRIC/FIN Ng
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
WVehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repartad to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 501 ANG MO KID AVE 5#06-3714 SINGAPORE
60501

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

NO
NO
NO

1

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

Page 2 of 15



/A 5
ESTIMATE iy AEL R

RC AUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722

Tel : 97619383 Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com
Reg. No. 53199168K

SLP 5237 A Date : 23/11/2018
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
Price
REAR BUMPER Bk /04 R 1180] o0 X
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Zer 280 00| —
SPORTS RIM #er1350 oo|
TOTAL LESS 10% 2529 00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 60 oo| &
TYRE Jea300] o0 X
TO CHECK WIRING FOR SENSOR 30 00| —
SPRAY PAINTING 300 oo| 2 J=r
LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS 400 00| Zezy
TOTAL 3619 00
Received the above goods in good order and condition for RC AUTO

Received by E.&.0.E. : Authorised Signature
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Menmen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| | A aried E..:-L;I :-;E-.: :.I.': -'-'.:.|T'1-.|-_;-.;j "_rq Anth'ed ;'i.":_'r.':'.'.. !
17 Oct 2018 23 Nov 2018 | g¢3069.00  $$3,069.00 Pending for Survey
Main | i pe o | _Edit Estimates | | _View Rpt | il
g Edit Adj Rpt |' . Cancel Case I

[ Main Referance Claim Details Documents Show All
‘SCLAIHEI.I_BIEOLDEII‘. DETAILS _ B - |[Created by adjuster] B

J Insurad: Lee Siang San, 10D: S7343237E - — =l
| Main i

| Claimant; | _ . [

| | Vehlcle Reg. . 115/10/2018 22:00 - :59

| No.: |SLRS237A Date of LosS: | 116 Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

; Claim Type: TP / 1201800013326 ;‘;‘;?’:‘g"_"er PNPV201-00008740 (TP, Fire & Theft)

| Vehicle Reg. | S| = =

Policy No.
No. SIX3T15G ; {
(Insured): ’ . ..I[.(.Zl.a.lmant}. o
L L = | Excess: e
|Repairar: 'R C Auto (HQ) Blk 18 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A #01-43, 575676 Sin Ming - Tel: 64588878

ﬂ ';"nasr::g:'? FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Josey Loh]

| [Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 04/12/2018]
ﬂ ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o - view All | Compose Case Mall |
i [There are no mail far this case, o [
i, ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ “View All || Search Tasks | | Create New Task | | Complete | |
F Due Date Priority Ty pe Task Group Subjact Handiler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

| o results.

hilps:ifsingapore. mernmen. comiclaimsindex cimPlusubox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=T65530&exlid=26886138CFID=4613216... 1/2



12282018 Merimen e-Claims

httpsiisingapore. menmen.com/claimsiindex.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=765539&extid=2BB6138CFID=4613216... 22



1212RI2016 Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLP5237A (1201800013326)
[SIX3715G]
TP

Oct 15 2018 10:00PM
[Lee Siang San]

R C Auto

Uplead Documents E Upload Photos Compose Mew Letber | View | View in Browser ¥
Ass&sment Reports - - - B .1 per page LA
No [Finalized On _|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) === | [Thumbnail |Print |
1 26/11/18 17:07 Adjuster Immediate Advice - o ﬂHIM |
Photos/Images 3 per page v | @&
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HO) o Thumbnail | Print |
1 14/12/1810:38 General View - | @ | losdic | @ |
2 14/12/18 10:38 .Gnm-.ral View I u [ Load PG [
3 14/12/18 1038 General View ' (1] | Load PG | @
4 | 14/12/18 10:38 | General View e i | €9 | LoadIPG W
5 .14)‘12;‘18 10:38 .Generll View R o Load JPG Ii-_
5] 14/12/18 10:38 :Eeneral View - - : a . Load IPG I L
7 I14,.'12.-’18 10:38 General View o - Load ]FE_- -Ig; I
g .14,-"12,-!.15 10:38 IGannrﬁl View o B a I Load JE 1 I; I
9 .14.-"12.!13 10:38 .Genl!ral View -o [ _Ll::al;I:IPI.‘E.'_ ) _f
10 .14.-"12!18 10:38 Iﬂdumeter Reading o - | o [ Load IPG [ L
11 .14.-"12.-'18 10:38 .Ehauls Number I o- - Lt;a;jJ;’G | --Q_
12 . 14712/18 10:38 .Raihspectiun Photo o a 7l .Ll.:rad-JP‘G_?
13 14/12/18 10:38 Iﬂzinspectil:lrl Photo 2 - (1] | Load PG | W
14 .14;*12;13 10:38 .Rein:p-ectiun Photo - ﬂ Lu:-aT:I-JP";E 1l s
15 .14..-:'1;,F1"8 1&:3.3 IRI!EI'IEPI!EHGI‘I Photo o ek _0 .1_|.:ra.d IPG - L
16 '14512;15 10:38 "F_leinsp-e-:-tlun Phota o € | Load IPG v
17 | 14/12/1810:38  Reinspection Photo a © | wadc | W

Documents Checklist
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12/28/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno1sssoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto,com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/FWD1B021200/KSBS2
Date: 281212018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. Policy No: PNPY201-00008740
ﬁ:j":"‘“"t Vehicle g psaaza Insured Vehicle No:  SJX3715G
Date of Loss: 1510/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No; 1201800013326

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLP5237A
Make & Model: {“;{E';%fﬂif'““z CLA200, 1.0:SHOOTINGBRAKE: oo N 2700103142232
Reg. Date: OB/O6/201T (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis Mo: WDD11T3432N446731
Colour; Metallic Silver Odometar; 38180 km
Engine Capacity: 1595 ce
Market Value/New Car Price; [
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDIT T
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40R18
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ Repairer's Adjuster's ~ Difference Diff %
Parts 2,829.00 2,529.00 300.00 10.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 790.00 540.00 250.00 31.85
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (53%) 3,619.00 3,069.00 550.00 15.20
NEPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23M11/2018

i 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-20

Date Inspected: 23/11/2018 Inspected At: Repairer: R C Auto
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repor represents our findings at the fime and place of nspection sfated hergin, Such inspechion has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and abilify but
any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

hitps:/'singapare. merimen.comiclaims/index.cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpl&caseid=TE5530&exlid=2886134CFID=46132160&4C... /3



12/28/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Dec 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ CLA 200 1.6 SHOOTING BRAKE (R18 Bl) (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLPS237TA)

Validity: These eslimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

{Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

Me. Qty Part No.  Particulars Condition

1 1 “REAR BUMPER Buckled / Dented
2 1 “REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Dented

3 1 *SPORTS RIM Dented

4 1 *TYRE Serviceable
F=Franchise parl. 5=3pchett. L=ListliemDisc.

Sub Total (55)
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (5%)

Total Parts (S§)

Repairer's Amount
1,180.00 FL *1,1B0.00 FL
280.00 FL "280.00 FL
1,350.00 FL *1.350.00 FL
300.00 FS *-F5
3,110.00 2,810.00
281.00 281.00
2,829.00 2,529.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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12/28/2018 Adjuster Repon
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneocus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 WHEEL ALIGNMENT. Mew 650.00 60.00

2 TO CHECHK WIRING FOR SENSOR. Mew 30.00 30.00

3 SPRAY PAINTING. Mew 300.00 250.00

4 LABOUR CHARGES TO REMEW ABOVE PARTS. Mew 400.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 790.00 540.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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